P00 [lgd
< |

800188032728

|(l|5|t O

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) E. DENNARD

(Address)

[ pckwr [ war [ maL

(Business Eﬁtity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Cerificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only




L2

Page [ of 1

o

Malave, Erin

From: Jessica Dergham [Jessica@taxaaa.com]

Sent:  Thursday, November 11, 2010 3:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number P10000016184 - Address Change

Please change the principal & MGRM address for Pro Logix Technologies Inc Document Number
P10000016184 to:

808 N Franklin St #2901
Tampa, FL 33602

Thank you

The information centained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others autherized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please nolify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your
system. AA Allied Tax Accounting, Inc. (USA) is neither liable for the proper and complete transmissicn of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt.
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